

**MINUTES OF CROSCOMBE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 10<sup>th</sup> January 2018**

1. **Present:** Hilary Shergold, Paul Hodges, Chris Jackson, Howard Sleep, Catherine Dietrich, Rina May, Ian Baker
2. **Apologies:-** None
3. **Declarations of Interest:-** None
4. **Public Participation:-** None
5. **Minutes of Parish Council Meeting held on Wednesday 13<sup>th</sup> December 2017** Approved and signed
6. **Matters arising:-**
  1. **Water tap situated at the cemetery** – The water has now been reconnected, this has been noted as now fixed
  2. **Annual Precept from the Mendip District Council** – Amounts were discussed and it was agreed that there was no need to raise the amount and the annual amount claimed will be the same as last year.
  3. **Speed Indicator Devices** – It was felt that in the past they have been generally ignored by motorists but further research will be carried out as to the cost and whether they are effective in other parishes.
  4. **Debrillator training** – Still awaiting dates will chase again.
  5. **Mendip Local Plan** – Will await responses from villagers, we are still in the consultation period and will keep people updated as it progresses.
  6. **Change of signatures for Croscombe Burial Ground Bank Account** – Agreed that all current signatures to be removed and replaced by Hilary Shergold (Chairman), Paul Hodge (Vice-Chairman) and Kate Egan (Clerk of Croscombe Parish Council)
7. **Planning** - **2017/3357/TCA** Work to trees at Sheppy Cottages, Long Street - approved  
**2017/3311/TCA** Crown lifting of trees on Fayreway – was approved via email
8. **Correspondence**
9. **Accounts**
  1. **December wages for clerk** paid on 10<sup>th</sup> January 2018
10. **Matters for consideration**
  1. **Signage** – New signs have been installed at the bottom of Rock Street instructing drivers that it is unsuitable for lorries, the PCSO will be contacted again requested signage at the top of Thrupe Lane by the Dinder turning.
  2. **Field below the Cemetery** – An enquiry has been made whether a small portion of it can be sold, further details are needed and legal restrictions need to be researched, this will be discussed at the next meeting.

Meeting closed at 8.25pm,

Next Parish Council meeting **Wednesday 21st February 2018** in the Church Rooms, start time 7.30pm, please note new date.